

Justification Letter

Date (28/05/2014)

BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

Dear Sir or Madam,

We,

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, 518129, China

Hereby request Industry Canada Reassessment and FCC C2PC application: Smart Phone, Model no.: HUAWEI P7-L10, P7-L10, FCC ID: QISP7-L10, as following:

The WiFi 11b of the old P7-L10 Tx Power is 17 dBm, while the new one reduces the peak power to 15 dBm, through software settings. Therefore, we only tested 11b mode, for the 11g and 11n modes, please refer to SYBH(Z-RF)005032014-2002 RF Report of P7-L10.

All the other RF test data are from the previous RF Test Reports.

LTE/UMTS/GSM: SYBH(Z-RF)005032014-2001

BT report: SYBH(Z-RF)005032014-2003

BLE: SYBH(Z-RF)005032014-2004

NFC: SYBH(Z-RF)005032014-2005

15B: SYBH(Z-EMC)008032014-2.

We have re-tested SAR, though – the test report no. are:

For FCC: SYBH (Z-SAR)036052014-2

For IC: SYBH (Z-SAR)036052014-3

Sincerely,



For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Zhangxinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager